SI wwwi.slough.gov.uk I

Borough Counql Taking pride in our communities and town

Date of issue: 25" November, 2016

MEETING: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

(Councillors Davis (Chair), A Sandhu and Wright)
DATE AND TIME: MONDAY, 5TH DECEMBER, 2016 AT 10.00 AM
VENUE: VENUS SUITE 2, ST MARTINS PLACE, 51 BATH

ROAD, SLOUGH, BERKSHIRE, SL1 3UF

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES TERESA CLARK
OFFICER:
(for all enquiries) 01753 875018

NOTICE OF MEETING

You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal
with the business set out in the following agenda.

I == S -

RUTH BAGLEY
Chief Executive

AGENDA
PART I
AGENDA REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD
ITEM
Apologies for absence.
CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS
1. Declarations of Interest

All Members who believe they have a Disclosable
Pecuniary or other Pecuniary or non pecuniary Interest in
any matter to be considered at the meeting must declare

sustainable
forest



AGENDA REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD
ITEM

that interest and, having regard to the circumstances
described in Section 3 paragraphs 3.25 — 3.27 of the
Councillors’ Code of Conduct, leave the meeting while the
matter is discussed, save for exercising any right to speak
in accordance with Paragraph 3.28 of the Code.

The Chair will ask Members to confirm that they do not have
a declarable interest.

All Members making a declaration will be required to
complete a Declaration of Interests at Meetings form
detailing the nature of their interest.

2. Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - 1-2
To Note
3. Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 7th 3-4

November, 2016
LICENSING ISSUES

This ‘General’ Licensing Sub-Committee is convening to hear and decide licensing matters
other than those arising under the Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005. This
includes (amongst others) applications for Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers’ Licences,
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Licences and Street Trading Consents.

4. Application for a Street Trading Consent: 5-36 Farnham
'Mean Burger', The Service Road between 220,
Farnham Road (Farnham Road Post Office) and
216-218, Farnham Road, ("Way to Save'). Slough

| Press and Public |

You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an observer. You will
however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in the Part Il agenda. Please contact
the Democratic Services Officer shown above for further details.

The Council allows the filming, recording and photographing at its meetings that are open to the public.
Anyone proposing to film, record or take photographs of a meeting is requested to advise the Democratic
Services Officer before the start of the meeting. Filming or recording must be overt and persons filming
should not move around the meeting room whilst filming nor should they obstruct proceedings or the public
from viewing the meeting. The use of flash photography, additional lighting or any non hand held devices,
including tripods, will not be allowed unless this has been discussed with the Democratic Services Officer.

sustainable
forest



AGENDA ITEM 2

PREDETERMINATION/PREDISPOSITION - GUIDANCE

The Council often has to make controversial decisions that affect people adversely and
this can place individual members in a difficult position. They are expected to represent
the interests of their constituents and political party and have strong views but it is also
a well established legal principle that members who make these decisions must not be
biased nor must they have pre-determined the outcome of the decision. This is
especially so in “quasi judicial” decisions in planning and licensing committees.
This Note seeks to provide guidance on what is legally permissible and when members
may participate in decisions. It should be read alongside the Code of Conduct.

Predisposition

Predisposition is lawful. Members may have strong views on a proposed decision, and
may have expressed those views in public, and still participate in a decision. This will
include political views and manifesto commitments. The key issue is that the member
ensures that their predisposition does not prevent them from consideration of all the
other factors that are relevant to a decision, such as committee reports, supporting
documents and the views of objectors. In other words, the member retains an “open
mind”.

Section 25 of the Localism Act 2011 confirms this position by providing that a decision
will not be unlawful because of an allegation of bias or pre-determination “just because”
a member has done anything that would indicate what view they may take in relation to
a matter relevant to a decision. However, if a member has done something more than
indicate a view on a decision, this may be unlawful bias or predetermination so it is
important that advice is sought where this may be the case.

Pre-determination / Bias

Pre-determination and bias are unlawful and can make a decision unlawful.
Predetermination means having a “closed mind”. In other words, a member has made
his/her mind up on a decision before considering or hearing all the relevant evidence.
Bias can also arise from a member’s relationships or interests, as well as their state of
mind. The Code of Conduct’s requirement to declare interests and withdraw from
meetings prevents most obvious forms of bias, e.g. not deciding your own planning
application. However, members may also consider that a “non-pecuniary interest”
under the Code also gives rise to a risk of what is called apparent bias. The legal test is:
“‘whether the fair-minded and informed observer, having considered the facts, would
conclude that there was a real possibility that the Committee was biased’. A fair minded
observer takes an objective and balanced view of the situation but Members who think
that they have a relationship or interest that may raise a possibility of bias, should seek
advice.

This is a complex area and this note should be read as general guidance only.

Members who need advice on individual decisions, should contact the Monitoring
Officer.

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



AGENDA ITEM 3

Licensing Sub-Committee — Meeting held on Monday, 7th November, 2016.

Present:- Councillors Davis (Chair), Rasib and Strutton

Officers Present:- Rachael Rumney, Senior Licensing Officer; Alison Peters,
Legal Representative, Teresa Clark, Senior Democratic
Services Officer

PART 1
7. Declarations of Interest

Councillor Strutton advised that he held a Private Hire Driver and Operator
Licence until February 2016. He no longer held these Licences.

8. Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - To Note

Members confirmed that they had read and understood the guidance on
predetermination and predisposition.

9. Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 10th October, 2016

Resolved- That the minutes of the last meeting held on 10" October, 2016
be approved as a correct record.

10. Exclusion of the Press and Public

Resolved — That the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the
meeting as the items to be considered contained exempt
information relating to individuals as defined in Paragraph 1 of
Part | of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as
amended).

11.  Private Hire Driver Conduct Hearing- (Reference 02-16)
The Following is a Part 1 summary of the case:

The Licensing Sub-Committee was asked to consider whether Private Hire
Driver (Reference 02-16) was a fit and proper person to continue to hold a
Private Hire licence in Slough.

The Licensing Officer summarised the background to the case and discussed
the relevant Policy and Legislative considerations. She advised Members that
the Sub-Committee could only allow an Applicant to hold a Licence if it was
satisfied that the applicant was a ‘fit and proper’ person to do so.

In February, 2016, the Licensing Team received official notification that the

Driver (whilst working as a Private Hire Taxi Driver), was arrested by Thames
Valley Police for using threatening, abusive, insulting words or behaviour with

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee - 07.11.16

intent to cause fear of/provoke unlawful violence, and that he accepted a
Fixed Penalty Notice (“FPN”).

The Driver addressed the Sub-Committee, and presented evidence in
mitigation.

The Sub-Committee carefully considered all the evidence at its disposal, and

concluded that the Driver was not fit and proper to continue to hold a Private
Hire Drivers Licence.

Resolved- That the Private Hire Driver’'s (ref 02-16) Licence be revoked.

Chair

(Note: The Meeting opened at 10.00 am and closed at 11.35 am)

Page 4



AGENDA ITEM 4

Licensing Sub Committee
5" December, 2016

Contains Confidential
Exempt Information

or

No

Report Title

Application for a Street Trading Consent:

Mean Burger, The service road between 220 (Farnham
Road Post Office) and 216-218 (Way to Save) Farnham
Road. Slough.

Responsible Officer(s)

Michael Sims — Licensing Manager, Customer &
Community Services

Author(s)

Tola Idowu —Licensing Officer, Customer & Community
Services

Purpose of Report

Regulatory/Determination of Application for Street
Trading Consent

1. Recommendations

1.1 That Licensing Sub Committee determine the Application.

1.2  The Sub Committee may:

(a) Grant the Application subject to Conditions, variations, or restrictions
the Council thinks reasonably necessary; or
(b)  Refuse the Application.

2, Principles for making decisions

2.1 Context

2.1.1 As a quasi-judicial body the Sub Committee is required to consider the
application on its merits and must act reasonably and rationally. The Sub
Committee can only take into account relevant factors and must ignore
irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that is to say
material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of the
relevant facts, or the likelihood or the unlikehood of some future event, the
occurrence of which would be relevant. The Sub Committee must give fair
consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make representation

to them.

2.1.2 The Sub Committee can only consider matters within the application that have
been raised through representations.

2.1.3 Members should note that the Sub Committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. As such Members should
disregard the Council’s broader policy objectives and role as statutory authority
in other contexts. Members must direct themselves to making a determination
solely based upon the licensing law, guidance and the Council’s related policies

and guidance.

Page 5




214

2.2

2.2.1

222

223

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

Members will be aware of the Council’s Code of Conduct which requires them
to declare interests. The Code applies to Members when considering licensing
applications. In addition as a quasi-judicial body, Members are required to
avoid both actual bias and the appearance of bias.

Human Rights & Equality Act Duties

In determining the application the Sub Committee should be aware of and take
into account any implications that may arise from the Human Rights Act 1998
and S149 Equality Act 2010. The Act makes it unlawful for a public authority to
act in a manner which is incompatible with the European Convention of Human
Rights.

When determining the application and considering imposition of conditions the
Sub Committee must be satisfied that any decision which interferes with the
rights of the applicant or of others only does so insofar as it is necessary to
protect the rights of others and that no alternative decisions would be
appropriate.

The Sub Committee is specifically referred to the following Convention rights:
(@)  Atrticle 6 (the right to a fair trial);

(b)  Article 8 (the right to respect for private and family life); and

(c)  Atrticle 1 of the First Protocol (the protection of property).

Application Summary

Application for: Street Trading Consent.

Applicant: Mr Mohsin A Kayani
Name of Business: “Mean Burger”
Proposed business: Sale of fast food, consisting of ‘gourmet’ beef,

chicken burgers and ‘home made’ chips

Site location: The service on Farnham Road between 220
(“Farnham Road Post Office”) and 216-218 (“Way to Save”).

Hours of operation: Monday to Saturday: 19:00 — 23:00 and
Sunday: 17:00 - 23:00.
Consent duration: Annual
Operating history: The Applicant is not trading at present.
Trading vehicle: The trailer to be used for the business is white,

10’x6’6"x6°6” and will be towed by an off-road vehicle.

Site history A Street Trading Consent for the site has previously
been granted and an individual had been trading from 2006 until October 2015

Page 6



3.11 Objections A number of local residents have objected to the current
application.

4. Background

4.1  On 24 November 1987, Slough Borough Council adopted street trading powers
under section 3 and Schedule 4 of Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982. The Council has designated all streets in their Borough as
consent streets. Street trading is only allowed in consent streets with the
consent of the Council. The Council may limit the number of consents issued
and may attach appropriate conditions to consents.

4.2  An individual wishing to offer goods or services for sale, from a fixed stall or
location on the public highway, must have a Street Trading Consent issued by
the local authority.

4.3 The Applicant has submitted an application for a Street Trading Consent as
detailed in Section 3 and produced as Appendix A

4.4 The site is located on the map at Appendix B, a photograph of the site for
which the Applicant seeks the consent is attached at Appendix C and 2
satellite views of the location of the site are attached at Appendix D.

4.4 A Street Trading Consent for this site was previously granted to “Aleks Kebabs”
who operated on this site from at least 2009 to November 2015 until he ceased
trading due to ill health. No complaints were received about the operation on
Aleks Kebabs. The Applicant’s proposed user is very similar Aleks Kebabs.

5. Policy Considerations
1.1 Slough Borough Council Street Trading Consent Policy.
1.2 Slough Borough Council Street Trading Consents Standard Terms &

Conditions.

1.3  The nature of the business e.g. product sold.
1.4  The appearance and suitability of the trading unit.
6. Consultation and Objections

6.1  Copies of all applications are sent to the following for comment:

(@) Thames Valley Police

(b)  Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue Service

(c) Ward Members

(d)  Slough Borough Council — Planning

(e)  Slough Borough Council — Highways

(f) Slough Borough Council — Transport

(g)  Slough Borough Council — Trading Standards

(h)  Slough Borough Council — Parking and Development

(i) Slough Borough Council — Food and Safety Team

() Slough Borough Council — Neighbourhood Enforcement Team

Page 7



6.2

6.3

6.4

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8.

(k)  Owners or occupiers of any property within 100 metres of the proposed
site. This consultation will be by way of sending a copy of the Notice of
Application to the relevant property owners

Owners or occupiers of any property within 100 metres of the proposed site
have been consulted by way of a Notice of Application

A copy of the Council’s letter is attached at Appendix E. Following the

consultation exercise; the Council has received a number of objections. Copies

of the objections are attached at Appendix F.

In summary the objections raise the following matters:

(@)  The granting of this application would result in noise and anti-social
activities.

(b) Increase in litter in the form of food waste and drinks cans and bottles.

(c) Loss of view to current shop holders if the Consent is granted.

(d) Obstruct access onto the service road.

Conditions

The Council has a set of Standard Terms & Conditions which apply to any
Street Trading Consent.

The Council may also attach such other conditions it considers reasonably
necessary.

The Council may at any time vary the conditions of a Consent.
The Council may revoke a Consent at any time.
The Consent is valid for a year and can be reviewed annually.

The holder of a Consent may at any time surrender his Consent to the Council
and it shall then cease to be valid.

Recommendation

If the Sub Committee are minded to grant the application, it is recommended that the
following conditions are imposed on the Consent in addition to the “Street Trading
Consents Standard Terms and Conditions” to deal with the objections and concerns
raised by nearby residents:

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

A limit on the hours of trade which can be undertaken by the Applicant,

A bin must be placed on the site and a litter pick of a 25 metre radius of the site
undertaken by the Applicant on a daily basis.

The Applicant to remove all rubbish daily.

A prohibition on leaving vehicles at the site overnight.

Page 8



The Licensing Team can review any further complaints received during the Applicant’s
first year of trade.

10.

9. Appendices

Appendix A — Application

Appendix B — Map of the pitch

Appendix C — Photograph of the pitch

Appendix D — 2 x Satellite views of the location of the site

Appendix E — Consultation Letter

Appendix F — Objections

Background Information

Section 3 and Schedule 4 of the Local Government Miscellaneous Provisions
Act 1982

Minute 24 November 1987 of Slough Borough Council adopting powers under
Section 3 of the Local Government Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1982

Slough Borough Council Street Trading Consents Standard Terms & Conditions
Slough Borough Council Street Trading Consent Guidance

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



APPENDIX A

PROOF OF IDENITY & RIGHT TO WORK

Photographic identification and proof of right to work is required for all applicants &
partners. A passport (and appropriate visa where necessary) MUST be produced along with
2 of the following:

Driving Licence

Birth Certificate / Marriage Certificate

Utility Bill / Bank statement

National Insurance Number or any other form of identification the Council deems fit

Sole Limited Partnershi Other(pleas
Trade m Compan I:] p |:| e specify)
r y

Business Name

MEAN BUORGER

Business Address ¢ -

DURATION OF CONSENT BEING APPLIED FOR:

Annual |—__| 6 months D 3 months D 1 month g Weekly I:] Daily l:l

Is the applicant trading at present? Yes D No M

How long has the applicant been trading?

CURRENT / PROPOSED TRADING SITES(s) - precise location(s) to be specified along with
an acceptably prepared plan.

Address of trading SLONGH ,  FRRMAM RO
location
ol LANEY  0fPOSITE  POST OFRICL  IeieRen,
Plan attached: Yes II, No D
Is trading taking place on private land? Yes D NolZ]
Has the owner’s permission been given? N ‘ A Yes |:| No Izr

(Please submit written consent)

Page 11




LAND OWNERS DETAILS (to be completed if trading is taking place on private land)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title

Surname First names

Current address

Post
Town Postcode

Contact telephone number

E-mail
address

PROOF OF IDENITY & RIGHT TO WORK

Photographic identification and proof of right to work is required for all nominated
assistants. A passport (and appropriate visa where necessary) MUST be produced along
with 2 of the following:

e Driving Licence

« Birth Certificate / Marriage Certificate

o Utility Bill / Bank statement

e National Insurance Number or any other form of identification the Council deems fit.

FIRST NOMINATED ASSISTANT

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title

Surname First names

Date of birth

Current address

Post
Town Postcode

National Insurance Number

SECOND NOMINATED ASSISTANT

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title
Surname First names
Date of birth [ |

Page 12



Current address

Post
Town

Postcode

National Insurance Number

THIRD NOMINATED ASSISTANT

Mr Mrs Miss

Ms

Other Title

Surname

First names

Date of birth

Current address

Post
Town

Postcode

National Insurance Number

FOURTH NOMINATED ASSISTANT

Mr Mrs Miss

Ms

Other Title

Surname

First names

Date of birth

Current address

Post
Town

Postcode

National Insurance Number

FIFTH NOMINATED ASSISTANT

Mr Mrs ___l Miss

Ms

Other Title

Surname

First names

Date of birth

Current address

Post Town

Postcode

National Insurance Number

Page 13




Do the applicant(s) or nominated assistants have the necessary food safety training to meet
current legal requirements? - Evidence MUST be produced at time of application.

Yes No

REQUESTED TRADING TIMES (please use 24 hour clock).

Start time Finish time

e \4.00 21300
Tuesday 9.0 Q3 -0
Wednesday \4. 00 13- 00
Thursday \9. 00 30
Fricay 149.00 13- o0
Saturday \9.00 1%- g0
Sunaay 1100 | 23-00
Seasonal Variations:

Has the applicant been licensed with another local authority?

Yes No \/
If ‘yes’, please specify:

Has the applicant ever had a Street Trading Consent/Licence suspended or refused?
Yes No \/
If ‘yes’, please specify the Licensing Authority:

Does the applicant have the required Public Liability Insurance (£5m)? - Evidence MUST be
produced at time of application.

Yes No

Full details of any vehicles

: aTek TRl = Aeakt
stall, trolley stand etc to be CAtebng TRNLEL 10Fr. To ge TIWEL wsme
used in the course of trading. B & Nemug . ORWGwWRL  (DLogk WWTE,

(Include registration/fleet number, height, ooyl WEMEPED T ™ wen | Deotey
width, length, colour) o NE NWL TR,
STRRMOMO |

Description of goods / articles T TR0 - PRy REY DRELEnt QOMATY

Page 14




to be sold. WEAT | GookedBT  BEEF Qdeefl. K SWaLL \DY,
(E.g. hot/ cold food, fruit and vegetables [WWi Bt (Wllggd . OTREL (@08 WL, wWoude
i HOMEMADE MRS . ML BED EbEp Wb BE NEN Wab utk
Address of premises or location ’
where vehicle, stall, trolley,

stand and any food will be
stored when not in use.

INSPECTION

The vehicle / stand / stall / trolley where trading is taking place must be inspected by a
Licensing Officer prior to a Street Trading Consent being issued. Please contact the Licensing
Office to arrange an inspection.

Please specify your preferred inspection location:  SLOWLY

Application Check List

| have enclosed the completed application form. [1‘-]
(New applicants will be required to submit 9 copies)

| have enclosed a plan of the site / location. Ii-,
(New applicants will be required to submit 9 copies)

| have enclosed the completed declaration of convictions & cautions for applicant(s) & nominated Ijl
persons.

| have enclosed payment of fee.

| have enclosed the basic Criminal Record Bureau disclosure (if applicable) for applicant(s) and
nominated persons.

| have enclosed a passport size photograph of applicant(s) and nominated persons.
(A digital image can be emailed to licensing@slough.gov.uk)

I have enclosed proof of right to work for all applicant(s) and nominated persons.

| have enclosed 2 additional forms of identification for each applicant & nominated persons.
| have enclosed a copy of the Public Liability Insurance.

| have enclosed Food Safety / Hygiene certificates for all nominated persons.

| have enclosed a colour photograph of any vehicles, stall, trolley, stand etc.
(A digital image can be emailed to licensing@slough.gov.uk)

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.

N HBPONK & OB

Please note that digital images of the applicant, nominated persons and vehicle etc may be emailed
to licensing@slough.gov.uk. Images should be named and referenced to your application.

Page 15



TO BE COMPLETED BY ALL APPLICANTS

Please ensure that you have checked the application form fully before submission AND
that you have read the revised — Street Trading Consents — General Conditions.

DECLARATION
The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. (It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement. A person is

to be treated as making a false statement if he/she produces, furnishes, signs or
otherwise makes use of a document that contains a false statement)

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Signed..... e, Dated....r.]:.\..l,p.}' . ], \QD .......................
DI PRI . - ..o o0508scasntsnrmmmesormsinssrmsnmnsnenmnsnionesoamsameseAR SRS R RS Er ST RS
IS0 wise s ns ol s o crannmmmnnssdhnanansensnsnnnennsnd DARd:.......occniraennririnsnasasssossssosanssonns
SRR . . o s i 5 A S A DU RS R BRSSP P RS SN AR R SR SRR OB AR A SRS S A bR AR S PP
e R DI G v innnamsnnmnonannensuntdunnsin Suibiss

Page 16



NI

APPENDIX B

L

GEpG L0001 0N 20U ] A3AMS SUBIRLY I
- 107 1By sswqmynp pum 1gBudo )y waold O ‘OSIMH !
- L = J0 j[eag 1o Aanmg aauwupar) 0 uomstmaad Ag 'po.mpcuda“!
F
: dNE 1718
‘ydnojs ‘peoy yieg

sa010eg poonoqyiian

———

"BOSTON GROVI

. g

e —-——

e

. ke ——————

1T
(.
(I
[
4

: i . '
1 i '
] A i
! \ (] 1
I o
I
' i
I
I
L ]
f " ]
’ ] :
]
v i
]
A ]

wg0g ioEe

;:Mmemmmwmmmma

w“‘f’l‘! Kening soueupio 4

T |
1S3 buipe.|

20
I: | BB = I _—_'II
SR "
Vdom N . A
G E N —
b g
I
'L I.'_-fl I‘
: --- —_'
L wyie o |
) X :
i 0 I
' : - |‘
M : . !
LJB)IBL'S " I|_ e —— - -
: \ P

! |

Tuiod ;

suonejouny




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18






This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



LT
T . lrn—__J

New Prwacy and Cookies Mew Legal Adverlise About our ads Help Feedback
| ¥ 9



D
dar ders B30 & Bannim imanse. 15 &

TG UL L

"N

im)

(=D

A

(gm D<= 5

L
(m) ‘e
| - -



APPENDIX E

29‘“ July 2016 Department: Public Protection Services
Contact Name: Mick Sims
Contact No: 01753 875664
Email: licensing@slough.gov.uk
Our Ref:

To Your Ref:

The Occupier

Dear Sir / Madam

Consultation — Application for a Street Trading Consent — Farnham Road - South (Service
Road), Slough, SL2 1DE

Slough Borough Council is responsible for the licensing of Street Trading Consents in accordance
with Schedule 4 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.

Where new applications for Street Trading Consents are made, in line with Council policy, it is
necessary to consult formally with relevant parties and local residents and or businesses in the
vicinity of the proposed area where the trading has been requested to take place.

On July 25™ 2016, an application was made for a Street Trading Consent for trading to take place
in the service road off Farnham Road, between Farnham Road Post Office and Way to Save,
(please see attached map).

The type of trading to be carried out is the sale of hot food, Monday to Saturday between the hours
of 19:00 and 23:00, and Sunday 17:00 and 23:00.

Where the proposed trading to take place is to be defined as ’Late Night Refreshment’ i.e. hot food
and drink between the hours of 11.00 pm and 05.00 am, an application will also have to be made
for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003, which will be subject to a separate statutory
consultation.

| would therefore be grateful if you could forward any objections or representations you may have
to the application to — The Licensing Team, Landmark Place, High Street, Slough, SL1 1JL or
by email to licensing@slough.gov.uk, no later than 20 days from the date of this letter quoting the
address of the proposed trading site.

If objections or representations are received to the application the matter will be referred to a
Licensing Sub Committee for determination with a hearing to take place normally between 4 to 8
weeks from the date of the application being made.

The Licensing Sub Committee is made up of local Councillors who will determine each application
on its own individual merits. At the Committee hearing the applicant(s) and objectors will be given
the opportunity to put their case forward. The Committee are empowered to grant, refuse or apply
any relevant conditions in addition to the General Conditions to any licence application put before
them.

Yours sincerely,

Mick Sims
Licensing Manager
Public Protection Services

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



APPENDIX F

) X A Bashir Objection
From: Aasia Bashir

Sent: 14 August 2016 15:55

To: _Licensing ] ) ‘
subject: Response to Application for Street Trading Consent

Dear Mick,

we are writing to you in response to the application for Street Trading Consent
- rFarnham Road South, Service Road, Slough, SL2 1DE.

we strong]K object to this application as we are already presently experiencing
issues with customers that use the late opening off licenses/ shops on the
Farnham Road area. wWe have seen increased amount of trash around our driveway as
well as our personal bins. It is also very noisy at night coupled with drunken
behaviour. we feel an additional trading place would only increase these
problems for us.

Thank you and kind regards,

Mr M Bashir

F

contact number : G D

Page 1

Page 25



Page 1 of 1

From:

Sent: 13 August 2016 16:47
To: Licensing

Subject: Fw:

L omesE UESESESE

Sent: 13 August 2016

Subject:Application for street treading consent -Farnham road south

Hello,

My name is Hardeep singh, —

With regards to the consultation- application for a street trading consent - farnham road - south
(service road), slough, sl21de letter.
Letter for Mick sims.

We strongly object the trading to be carried out of the location as it create a lot of nuisances.
And people makes lost of mess on the street with litters and beer cans. raoudy crowd leaves bad

impressions on farnham road
The crowd makes lot of disturbances and noises in the night with disturbs the locals sleeping.
Please consider all this things and not allow this trading to be carried out.

Thanks

Hardeep Singh

Page 26
file:///J :iConunittee%20Reportszeporlstonnnitt%e%20Reporls“/o202016/Mean%20... 07/11/2016



Page 1 of 2

From: Jagraj Nagra

Sent: 13 August 2016 20:47

To: Licensing

Cc: Jagraj Nagra; Nisha Nagra

Subject: Application for Street Trading - Farnham Road - South (Service Road). Slough, SL2
IDE

Mr. Raj Nagra

Dear Mr. Sims,

| am writing to voice my objection to the proposed Street Trader licensing in the servicing road
off Farnham Road (address shown in heading),

As a resident at | with my family for the past 30yrs and the closest living resident
to the potential trading site, | have witnessed, first hand, the inconvenience a street trader on
this site proposes. Please see my objections below:

1) Litter - The litter in the car park on the service road and the surrounding streets became
absolutely terrible whilst the previous street trader was there. The litter, discarded food and
drink cans from the kebab van compiled with the litter from other fast food outlets in the
immediate vicinity was horendous.

The combination of the previous street trader along with Peri Peri Chicken (246 Farnham Rd),
Chicken Delight (238 Farnham Rd), Tops Pizza (222 Farnham Rd), KFC (Edinburgh Ave) has
culminated in huge amounts of litter in the car park which eventually gets blown into our front
gardens and street.This attracts rats from the small rest park opposite and from behind the
shops, where refuge is often over flowing from bins.

2) Antisocial behaviour - Over the last few years we have had a continual problem with groups of
people with modified cars driving dangerously and loudly in the area. The previous street trader
acted as a hub and meeting point for these groups of people along with the adjoining car park,
where they would consume food and hot bevearges whilst demonstrating their vehicles. The
problem has now extended to the car park of KFC (Edinburgh Ave). The continual revving of
modified engines, loud exhausts, wheelspins and sound systems has become quite unbearable in
both the the KFC and service road car parks. | am sure a briefing with the police will confirm this

issue.

3) Noise - The continual noise of the street trader van generator is a particular nuisance. | can
only imagine its far worse for the residents living in the residence above the Farnham road Post

Office and Way to Save where the proposed site is situated.

4) Smell - the residents of Sheffield Road and the surrounding streets have had to endure the
continual smell of the vast number of fast food outlents around the service road. The street

trader contributes considerably to this.

Page 27
file:///] :/Committce%20Reportszeportstommjt?ee%20Rep0rts%202016Mean%20... 07/11/2016



Page 2 of 2

5) Access on the service road - Under the previous trader, it became a regular event to see

the kebab van pull into the service road and block all access through whilst he waited for the
owners of parked cars in his trading spot to arrive and move their vehicles. This would resultin a
lot of frustration for drivers that would not be able to use the service road whilst the street
trader waited to park his kebab van. | have been witness to quite a few road rage incidents due

to this.

6) General saftey on service road - Over the last few years | have seen the service road and its car
park used more and more dangerously. The one way traffic and No Entry sign are continually
ignored by the vast majority with no obvious pedestrian walk through. The previous kebab van
contributed to the danger by resticting peoples views as they drive around the bend of the
service road and also with customers parking on pavements and generally causing congestion
whilst they eat in their cars.

I sincerely hope that you will consider the points | have made above and deny the license for the
Street Trader License and a potential 'Late Night Refreshment' license. Since the last trader has
ceased to operate, we have had a respite from the all the problems highlighted above. | please
ask you not to make us to endure it all over again. The highlighted problems have escalated
continually as Farnham road and the area changes. Re-issuing a street license will only
compound these growing concerns.

If you would like to discuss the issues any further, please feel free to get in contact and | would
be happy to give you a guided tour and highlight the problems.

Regards
Raj Nagra

Page 28
file:///] :fCommitteeru20Rep0rtszeports!C0mmit?ee%20Reports%2020] 6/Mean%20... 07/11/2016



Page 1 of 1

From: Kamran Ahmed (i AN

Sent: 14 August 2016 15:40

To: Licensing

Subject: Response to Street Trading Application-Farnham Road-South (Service Road, Slough.
SL2 1DE)

Importance: High
Dear Mick,

| am writing to you in response to the consultation letter sent to us by you dated 29" July 2016
regarding the Application for a Street Trading Consent-Farnham Road-South (Service Road,
Slough. SL2 1DE).

We as residents of : ‘Slough have got serious concerns on this proposal. We are
already experiencing issues with individuals who use the Farnham Road off-licenses/ eateries;
they frequently gather on the corner of Sheffield Road/Boston Grove in a drunk manner, causing
commotion and urinating openly as well as throwing their thrash i.e. beer cans and take away
boxes in our bins and driveways.

This already occurs at night and having this proposed late night service will only serve to increase
the occurrence of these kind of activities and will affect our quality of lives. We have young
children and this is not the kind of environment we want our children to be exposed to while
they are in the “supposed” security of their own home. So we strongly object this application.

Feel free to contact me if any further discussion on this is required.

Kind Regards,
Kamran Ahmed

Mob

Page
file:///] :}Comm.ittee%20Reportszeportstonmuat%e‘%g(}Repons%2020 16/Mean%20... 07/11/2016



Page 1 of 1

From: surjit singh—
Sent: 13 August 2016 23:32

To: _Licensing
Subject: Fwd: objection

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gurjeet Singh arora

T
Date: 13 August 2016 at 18:18:15 BST
e
Subject: objection
Reply-To: Gurjeet Singh arora —

Dear Sir/Madam
My name is surjeet Singh Arora —

With regards to the consultation-application for street trading consent Farnham road south(service road)

slough si2 1de letter

Letter for Mick Sims
We strongly object the trading to be carried out on this location as it create lot of nuisances.
and afect on our buissnises and on our customers people makes lost of mess on the street with litters beer cans bottles and

food westege. Raoudy crowd leaves bad impressions on farnham road.

the crowd makes lot of disturbances and noises in the night with disturbs the locals sleeping.
Please consider all these things and not allow this trading to be carried out.

Thanks

Surjeet Singh

Reply, Reply All or

Page 30
file:///J:/ Cormnittee%2OReponszeportstommitgee%ZOReports%2020 16/Mean%?20... 07/11/2016



Page 1 of 1

From: Stephanie Tilby [ g N

Sent: 02 August 2016 18:34
To: Licensing
Subject: application for street trading- farnham road- south (service road) slough sl2 1de

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Orange

| am not very happy about the proposed application for street trading in farnham road
south service road,as we already have enough to put up with the noise of people who
drink and eat food at the top of our road as when they have finished they use our road as
a rubbish tip just throwing their rubbish down the street and also they seem to think itis a
local toilet we have problems with all this noise and disgusting behaviour they seem to
think this is a meeting place for one and all police have been called many times about
this so surley this would bring more noise than ever people are kept awake many times
and i think this would only make the matter worse.so therefore i do not agree with the

application.

Page 31
file:///J :lCommittee%ZORcportszeportstommil?ee%ZOReports%2020I 6/Mean%?20... 07/11/2016



RECEIVED
/9 AUG 2016

To
The Licensing Team,
Landmark Place, High Str,

Slough, SL1 1JL

Street Trading Consent- Farnham Rd -South (Service Rd), Slough SL2 1DE

We, Mr & Mrs Caterini, wish to express our objection to the “ Late Night
Refreshment” for the above mentioned site as it would degrade the place even
more than it is now with walls and pedestrian pavement urinated, rubbish
bags, cans, bottles spread everywhere, noises from drunken people, and

maybe even fights.

Yours faithfully

Salvatore & Gabriella Caterini

e B
e

Date 05/08/16

Page 32



Page 1 of 1

From: Sumith Damodaran [—

Sent: 13 August 2016 15:32
To: Licensing
Subject: consultation- application for a street trading consent - farnham road - south (service

road), slough, sl21de

Hello,

My name is Tarun Kumar Kumari, —

With regards to the consultation- application for a street trading consent - farnham road - south
(service road), slough, sl21de letter.
Letter for Mick sims.

We strongly object the trading to be carried out of the location as it create a lot of nuisances. And
people makes lost of mess on the street with litters and beer cans.

The crowd makes lot of disturbances and noises in the night with disturbs the locals sleeping.
Please consider all this things and not allow this trading to be carried out.

Thanks

Tarun Kumar

Sent from my iPad

Page 33
file:///] :fCommittee%20Reportszeportstommil%:e%20Reports%202016;’Mean%20... 07/11/2016



Page 1 of 1

From: dalip chandhok [_

Sent: 13 August 2016 15:51
To: licensing@slough.go.uk
Subject: Re:

Sent from Outlook

From: t s nagra

Sent: 13 August 2016 15:
Subject: application for a street Trading Consent - Farnham Road south sl21de

Hello,

My name is T S Nagra QDD

With regards to the consultation- application for a street trading consent - farnham road - south
(service road), slough, sl21de letter.
Letter for Mick sims.

We strongly object the trading to be carried out of the location as it create a lot of nuisances.
And people makes lost of mess on the street with litters and beer cans.

The crowd makes lot of disturbances and noises in the night with disturbs the locals sleeping.
Please consider all this things and not allow this trading to be carried out.

Thanks

Mr T S Nagra

Sent from my iPad

Sent from my iPad

Page 34
file:///J:/Committee%20Reports/Reports/Committee%20Reports%202016/Mean%20...  07/11 /2016



Page 1 of 1

From: Gurjeet Singh arora [ (i A D

Sent: 13 August 2016 17:55

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection for street trading
Dear Sir/Madam

My name is Gurjeet Singh Arora (i D

With regards to the consultation-application for street trading consent
Farnham road south(service road)

slough sl2 1de letter

Letter for Mick Sims

We strongly object the trading to be carried out on this location as it create
lot of nuisances. people stand around here drink alcohal

beer and disturbances to the local people and disturbances to sleeping. and
people makes lost of mess on the street with litters and

food westege. Raoudy crowd leaves bad impressions on farnham road
Please consider all these things and not allow this trading to be carried out.
Thanks

Gurjeet singh

Page 35
file:///]:/Committee%20Reports/Reports/Committee%20Reports%202016/Mean%20...  07/11/2016



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



	Agenda
	2 Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - To Note
	3 Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 7th November, 2016
	4 Application for a Street Trading Consent:  'Mean Burger', The Service Road between 220, Farnham Road (Farnham Road Post Office) and 216-218, Farnham Road, ('Way to Save'). Slough
	Appendix A Mean Burger Street Trading Application - Redacted
	Appendix B map of location Street
	Appendix C Photgraph of site - Redacted
	Appendix D Satellite Photographs
	Appendix E Consultation Letter
	Appendix F Objections - Redacted


